
 

MEMORANDUM 
Town of Nags Head 
Planning & Development Department 

 
 

 
To: 

 
Planning Board 

 

From: Kelly Wyatt, Planning Director 
Joe Costello, Deputy Planning Director 
 

 

Date: February 13, 2024  

Subject: Vegetation Mapping   

 
At the request of the Planning Board, staff has created a map delineating the areas within the 
Town where there are protected landscape buffer areas.   
 
Areas shown in peach are part of the Towns 2003 North Carolina Department Of Transportation 
Enhancement Planting project.  As part of this project, NCDOT developed plans and worked 
with the Town of Nags Head to install landscape plantings in the following locations: 1) on the 
east side of US 158 extending south from the northern town limits at Eighth Street to Driftwood 
Street; and, the west side of US 158 extending south from the northern town limits at Eighth 
Street to approximately Nags Head Realty, and, 2) the east side of US 158 directly across from 
the Outer Banks Hospital south to South Seachase Drive; and, the west side of US 158 from the 
Outer Banks Hospital south the South Seachase Drive, excluding the area in front of the Outer 
Banks Mall.  NCDOT was responsible for designing the planting areas, preparing the sites, 
installing the plant material and maintaining these areas for a period of three (3) calendar years.  
At the end of the three-year established period, the town assumes the responsibility for 
maintenance and replacement of the landscape areas.  
 
The other areas of protected vegetation are those that were required as part of subdivision plat 
approval and noted on the recorded plat.  These areas have variable widths. Attached are maps 
illustrating the protected vegetation areas. 
 
Planning staff will be available at the Planning Boards February 20th meeting for discussion
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